
7047 E. Greenway Pkwy, Suite 250 

Scottsdale, AZ 

85254 USA 

 

March 3, 2022 
 

Eurofins Electrical and Electronic Testing NA, Inc. 
914 West Patapsco Avenue 
Baltimore, MD 21230 

 
 

RE: FCC Declaration of Host Similarity for FCC IDs: WUW-22135255 and WUW-
22135255B 

 
 

To Whom It May Concern: 
 

This letter serves as an attestation of similarity between the NSC-100 portable host that 
is currently referenced in the grants for FCC IDs WUW-22135255 and WUW-22135255B 
and VIAVI Solution’s new NSC-200 portable host.  Physical construction and the printed 
circuit board contained within the two products is identical. The antennas and their 
locations are also unchanged. The only difference is that the latter’s board is populated 
with a different, but pin-compatible FPGA IC device from the same family having 
additional internal logic and memory elements.  Due to the minimal nature of this change 
and the FPGA component being unrelated to performance of the embedded radio 
modules associated with the above referenced grants, VIAVI Solutions believe that 
previously reported test results will remain unaffected by this change. 

 
Please contact me if there is any information you may need. 

Sincerely, 

 
 

Ben Brooks 
Compliance Manager 
+44 1256 739316 
Ben.Brooks@ViaviSolutions.com 
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